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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)
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Reference

|| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS l(created by insuicer]
| Insured: |
| 'Emlﬂt_ | RK TRANPORTATON SERVICES
Ny ®e9 smc2970s | Date of Lass: | 11/11/2019 17:00 - :59
(Clsim Type: TP/ SNM19D205370C02 | TORCHIEOVET | DMCVSN19266819000

Vehicie Reg. Poicy No.

¥ | (Claimant):

. | . ) | Excess: i_gln_ 00 _
| Repairer;  Yee Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 160 SIN MING DRIVE, #02-17 SIN MING AUTOCITY, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 6457 2625

1andl®g  china Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 .. [Handled by Trene Tay Hul Ping - 638986192

| Insurer:
(Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 25/11/2019) —

d) Asq.
Remarks:  PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT . i
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~ Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 11:30 AM

To: bonnie kwok

Ce: assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205370/XD7904R/IRENE & YOUR REF: SMC29705S -PRI - Acc

Inv: SMC 2970 S & XD 7904 R ON 11 NOVEMBER 2019

Deor Sir [LKK),

We refer to the above matter.

Please get your surveyor to ligise with YEE AUTO PTE LTD @ 6457-57468 to conduct PRS,
Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department [Mator Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleal Tower Singopore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) £2247478/62247175

W: www sgontaiping.com | FB: www tocebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A T Toiping SG

Dhscdamer. This g-mail and anmy files rransmittod with |t is ittended only for the named recipiants and may contain confidential infermalbion Any
unalthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whola or partial, is prohibited. f you are not the intended recipient, please
nalify Mfve sender immediataly. Please delele the a-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com)

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM19D205370/XD7904R/IRENE & YOUR REF: SMC29705 -PRI - Acc Inv: SMC 2970 S & XD
7904 R ON 11 NOVEMBER 2019

Dear Irene,

We refer to your email dated 13 November 2019.

Our client has no objection of appointing the motor surveyor LKK stated in your said list to conduct the

Joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Regards,

June

On Wed, 13 Nov 2019 at 11:14, Irene Tay <irene.tayv(@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Sir,

We intend o conduct! a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

LEK / LBS / 5TA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whelther you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey caried
out by the single joint expert,

Thank you,

Irene Tay
Executive

Claims Department (Motor Division|

China Taiping Insurance [Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Ansan Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 072309

DID. (65) 63896192 | F:[45) 82247478/42247175

W: www sg.cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 4 7 #i4f Taiping SG



Disclawmar This e-mail and any fles transmilted with if @& infended anly for the named recipients and may contain confidential infarmation. Any
unauthonzed disciosurs, use or dizsamination of this massage, aithar in whoke or partial, (s prohibited. If you are not the intended recipen!, please
notify the sender immediafely Please delefe ihe e-mail and any copies of it thereaffer

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 9:25 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; litigati iek
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205370/XD7904R/IRENE & YOUR REF: SMC29705 -PRI - Acc Inv: SMC 29705 & XD 7904
RON 11 NOVEMBER 2019

Dear Irene,

Please conduct PRS —SMC2970R soonest possible.
File with officer-in-charge Irene Tay -DID- 6389 6192
Regards

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Ansen Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 075909

Fax (65)6224 7175 / 6224 7478

Email ; claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com

Websitewww sg cntaiping. com

Disclaimer; This e-mall and any files fransmitted with |l is inlendad only for the named recipients and may contain confidential informatian, Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whola or partial, is prohibifed. If you are nof the intended recipient, ploase
nofify the sender immediately. Flease dalale the a-mail and any copies of it therealter,

From: bonnie kwok [mallto:litization@bonniekwok.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November, 2019 5:43 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI
Subject: PRI - Acc Inv: SMC 2970 S & XD 7904 R ON 11 NOVEMBER 2019

3



Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter,

We hereby give you 2 days” notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle SMC 2970 S at M/s Yee
Auto Pte Ltd, 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722. Contact number 6437
5768,

Regards,

June

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litipation/@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer -

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. 1f you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other

4



defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com

-

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101 A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation/@bonnickwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

— Email Disclaimer —

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, vou are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
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
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Denise Tﬂ (L!(KAutnz

From: yeeauto pteltd <yeeautopteltd@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 3:35 FM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re; SMC 2970C /TP / DOA: 11.11.2019

Hi Sir,

We accept amount 5513,200/- (bf GST) and 11 days.
Thanks & Regards

Ms Phang

Yee Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive
#02-17 Sin Ming AutoCity

Singapore 575722
ROC & GST No.: 201719251W

email: yeeautopteltd@gmail.com
Contact No: 6457 2625 Fax: 6252 8459

On Fri, 17 Jan 2020 at 15:33, Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Ms Phang,

This can confirm?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Libl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933|

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 11:31 AM

To: yeeautopteltd@gmail.com
Subject: SMC 2970C /TP / DOA: 11.11.2019



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Partlculars
Owmer 1D Type:

Cwener O

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Viehicle to be Exported
Intended Deregisiration Date:
Wehiche Make:

Vehicle Modet:

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year;

Engine Mo

Chassis Ma_

Manirmien Power Cutput:
Open Markiet Value

Criglnal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Trarufer Count:

Actual ARF Paig:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligitliry.

PARF Eligibillty Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category

COE Perind(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The informarion contained herein is correct an at 15 Now 2019

Business
ITea

SMC29708

Nao

15 Nov 2019
HOMDA

SHUTTLE HYBRID 1.3 AUTD
Silme

2018

LEB&552929
GRT1310632
10010 W (135 bhp)
$21.21400

28 Jun 2018

28 Jun 2018

1]

$5.000.00

Yes
27 un 2078
$1.75000

27 bun 2028

B - Car sbove 1600cc or 976W | 1 30bhpl

0

$33,900.00
$29.210.00
$32.980.00

OK



ork Order:

aime 2

censa:
e

ROD7699

SIN MING AUTOCITY

YEE AUTO PTE LTD

SMC 2970 s
14.11.19 15:57

Factory Japan 2019.0.1 : Honda : Shuttie - GKs
Thrust Line Alignment
Front : Left Front : Right
| Before | Specified Range ] Actual | Before Specified Range
| _ -1%00"1%00° | Camber %26 | -1°00° 1°00°
| 4°00°6%00° Caster 500" | ., ___4"00'6°00°
| -0"09' 0708 Toe [ 13 | L 0°09°0%9"
= - SAl 15°05° | =
— Included Angle 12°40° L
Ir Turning Angle Diff.
Front
__Actual Before _ Specified ng_l! |
Cross Camber 1" 17‘ -1°00" 1*00" I
Cross Caster 0°00"
Cross SAI -17ar = |
Total Toe L T S ~0*17 07T
Cross Turn Diff, -
Rear : Lrl't Rear : Right
ore | Specified Rang . Actual | Before | Specified Range
| -2°a5’ -n'45' ' Camber | 3°26" | | -2°45' -0°a5’
N __0°00° 0%17° Toe [_1%o7 | ___©0%00° 0*17'
Rear
__Actual  Before . Specified Range
Cross Camber = | -1°00" 1°00°
Total Toe 120 | __0°00' 0°34°
Thrust Angle _0%28' | i 1
Axle Offaet Omm

Wilagn Ta @ Wlenn e LT T T



fork Order:
ame 2:
icenso:
schnician:
ate

Actual

13"54°
 13°28°

Actual

2

o o7

SIN MING AUTOCITY

ROO7TB51
YEE AUTOQ
SMC 2870 S
HUA

6.12.19 16:02

Factory Japan 2019.0.1 : Honda : Shuttle : GP7
4-Whael Total Alignment
Front : Left Front : nght
Eﬂnr- _ Specified Range | _Actual | Before Specified Range
- -1°00" 1°00" Camber D0 | 0ol | -1°00° 1°00°
45 4°00° B"_‘ﬂ_ﬂ‘ Casator 511 | _§*11 - ato0’ E"ﬂtl'
nﬂ1ul | "-u.nsf -u-lgsi T“ -I‘-}.:_j-_ | ‘nl‘1=. 1 -u-'uil n-ngl
_ 1a*00" ' SAl _12%a4t | 12%an’ —_
13°28 Included Angle | 12°44" | 12°44" o
[ Turning Angle Diff. = I
| 0,0BAR Tire Pressure . 0,0BAR =
Frunt
 Actual | Bmm . Specified Range
Cross Camber _A2e | -1°00" 1°00°
Croas Castaer e | -a 16
Cross SA| 110 119"
Total Toe -0*17 0*"17*
Cross Turn Diff,
Rear : Left Rear : Right
Bofore  Specified Rangeo Actual Before Specified Range
> | -R°45 -0°45" Camber 137 1°32 -2°45' -0°45'
1 9 . 0%00° 0"1T Toa __buET | 0708 | 0%00' 01T
0,0BAR Tire Pressuro 0,0BAR |
Rear
_ Actual | Before _ Specified Range |
Croas Camber -1°p2' | 01 -1"00" 1*00"
Total Toe R T 0°00° 0734°
Thrust Angle | ©0%00" | o000 .
Axle Offsot | Omm | Omm

VARSI T S e S G



YEE AUTOPTELTD _. .

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17/807-12 Sin Ming AutoCity  Singapore 575722
Tel 6457 5788 Fax 8252 8450 Mobile: 9687 4031
Emai yesautopteitd@gmail.com
Registration No 201719251W GST No- 201718251W

M/S:  China Taiping Insurance (Smgapore) Pre Lid

3 Anson Road Estimate No:  ES1900115
#16-00 Springleaf Tower 1/ Date: 13 Nov 2019
Singapore 079909 7 Arrhoin/ Policy No:

Veh Reg No:  SMC29708
Y
ATTN: Motor Claim Department ey G P2 A7 Make/Model:  HONDA SHUTTLE

Feiy) HYBRID 1.5 AUTO
Your Ref No: - 4// &) Chassis No; GP71210632
Claim Type: Third Party v Zg"’ ’7""2{ Engine No:  LEB6552929

Accident Date: L1/1172009 Reg. Date: 28/06/2018

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :5MC29705

Description U/Price  Cuantity List Price Amount
Met Price
1 FRONT TYRE 185/65/15 200,00 | P /“1 20000 Iﬂd.’.ﬂnﬁ lein
2 FRONT TYRE RIM - RH 600.00 e M’ o000 3 Sasal
3 REAR TYRE - RH 200,00 I PC I 20000 T
4 REAR WHEEL RIM - RH 600,00 P e 60000 3 S s
s REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP « RH 40.00 ISET G q000 —
6 REVERSE SENSORS LN 1 PC P 0000 A
§ 400, 1000 [ TR
Spure Purts
7 FRONT BONNET LOCK 298,70 | PC T g X
§ FRONTBUMPER (@FG-év gﬂ-’fﬂ 1.185.30 1 PC 118530 —
9 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 0400 ISET "M 6400 —
10 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH 10240 1P fon 1240 X
11 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH 102,40 Y e e —
12 FRONT DOOR - RH ‘055 .30 1,135.90 1pe 13500 —
13 FRONT DOOR CENTRE PILLAR - RH 742,10 | PC o o
14 FRONT DOOR CHANNEL - RH 92,40 | PC Pt 9200 2~
15 FRONT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING - RH 187.70 | PC o 18770 e
16 FRONT DOOR HINGE - LOWER 108.60 | PC T 0860
1T FRONT DOOR HINGE - TORF J"""b 1B 1T fr' 08, 60 _—
18 FRONT DOOR LOCK - RH 17280 | IC S 31280 X
19 FRONT DOOR LOCKER PANEL STEP COVER - RH 9K () LS f jug.20 ¢ |
20 FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE - RH 147,70 ipe e i —"
21 FRONT DOOR PILLAR - RH 28,60 1 PC L pRo0 X
22 FRONT DOOR REGULATOR GEAR - RH 358.60 | PC T, 3sse0 of
23 FRONT DOOR REGULATOR GEAR MOTOR - RH 384.90 I PC Faq. 38400 X
34 FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSY -RH =~ ##5- R50.00 rpe €M ogsoon —
35 FRONT DOOR STICKER - RH 56.50 e M 5650 —
26 FRONT DOOR TRIM BOARD - RH 698 00) i For wonon X
27 FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP - RH 17950 | P fuo 950 K
28 FRONT DRIVE SHAFT - RH REH. 00 | I T 500 X
30 FRONT FENDER - RH 3510 598,60 e Ry suse0 —
30 FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS 50,00 ISET & 3000 —
31 FRONT FENDER LOGO HYBRID' 450 1 PC €M g5
32 FRONT FENDER SPLASH SHIELD - RH 178.10 I PC 2:r 17810
13 FRONT KNUCKLE ARM -RH 3 Se-& 42870 | PO & s T~
14 FRONT LOWER ARM -RH 72 e¢-« 358.60) | #y o oaske0 T
15 FRONT STEERINGRACK  / fg,p 248130 NESK 1/ ERLIET



M/s

3 Anson Road
#16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909

ATTN: Motor Claim Department

Your Rel No: 3

Claim Type:
Accident Date:

R
7
I8
19
40
41
42
43

15
1
47

W

31
53

.-

53

56
57
58
L]
B
6l
62
63

65
Tyis
f7

oY
0

o432

T4

Third Party
1171172019

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SMC29708

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid

Description

FRONT WHEEL BEARING - RH

HEAD LAMP - RH

HEAD LAMP LOWER BRACKET - RH
REAR AXLE BEAM V50w
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH
REAR DOOR - RH JP) 50

REAR DOOR CHECKER - RH

REAR DOOR GLASS - RH

REAR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING « RH
REAR DOOR GLASS SOLAR FILM - RH
REAR DOOR HINGE - RH (TOP)

REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD - RH  S¢€0-f¢
REAR DOOR LOCKER PANEL STEP COVER - RH

REAR DOOR LOWER HINGE - RH
REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE - RH
REAR DOOR PILLAR - RH

REAR DOOR REGULATOR GEAR - RH

REAR DOOR REGULATOR GEAR MOTOR - RH

REAR DOOR RUBBER - RH
REAR DOOR RUBBER SENSOR

REAR DOOR SPEAKER

REAR DOOR STICKER

REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP - RH

REAR KNUCKLE ARM - RH

REAR SHOUK ABSORBER - RH

REAR WHEEL BEARING - RH

REAR FENDER - RH 1g14:F¢

RAER FENDER GALSS MOUNDING - RH
REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT - RH

REAR FENDER LOWER INNER SHIELD - RH
REAR AIR VENT - RH

REAR BLUIMPER

REAR BUMPER CLIPS

REAR BUMPER TOW HDOK COVER

REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL LOWER INNER GARNISH
REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD - RH
REAR TAILGATE t25%¢

J‘m

Estimate No:

Diate:
Policy No:
Veh Reg No:

Make/Model:

Chassis No:
Engine No

Reg. Date:
U/Price  Quantity
19800 1 PC
|85 10 1 P
49,10 | PC
1.680.40 I PC
2520 | PC
£5.20 | PC
L1230 | PC
[35.00 1 PC
490,90 1 P
| BS.50 1 P
220,00 1 PC
105,000 1 PC
TOR 00 1 PC
215.50 | PC
105,00 | P
1 6t.40 I
LGRS0 | M
197.80 I PC
353.10 | P
B5.50 I PC
550,000 | PC
20510 I PC
56.50 I P
179.50 I PC
4860 I PC
42510 I PO
285.50 I PC
1.259.50 I PC
&9,20 I P
$0.00 I P
| 00,000 I P
bi1.50 I P
112250 1 PC
L0
435.00 | PC
AR50 I P
20,10 | PC
48500 | PC
1.571.50 1P

YEEAUTOPTELTD

180 Sin Ming Drive #02-17/207-12 Sin Ming AuteCity  Singapore 575722
Tol B457 5768 Fax 8252 8450 Mobile: §887 4031

Email. yesautoptehd@pmail com

Registration No. 201719251W GST Na: 201718251W

ES1900115
13 Nov 2019

SMC29708
HONDA SHUTTLE
HYBRID 1.5 AUTO

GP71210632
LEBA5532020
28/06/2018
List Price Amouni
S5 S8
MM s

P 1885 10
Jouo  g910

=~ w520
Lrr g5

e 111230 —

e 13500

™,

9090 —"

£ 18550

A, 22000 rdara

T 0300
”"fc.ﬂ TOR.00
fin 1530
o500 XK
T jondo ‘(
7T 68050
By 940
T4 35300
Cuy 8550
f  ss000
~ 2500
n“ ib 50
Mo7eso
“1 AR060
Jm 43510
A 28550
&y 1.259.50
Mg, go20
7Ty,

s0.00 Pasfa

i!’:"( 150,00 e
= AL50 A
-

Foe a3500 X
T a80.50 4
I 20010 £
Fou assin o

—

-

X
8040 2

X

—

\

>

g Gt Ui

L1225 s
1SET ey d00 =

V TRECETD



YEEAUTOPTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Deive #02-17/807-12 Sin Ming AuloCity  Singapore 575722
Tel 6457 5768 Fax: 6252 8450 Mobile: 6687 4031

Email: yesautoptetd@grnail com
Regisirabon No- 201719251W GST No: 201718251W

M/S: China Taiping Insurance { Singapore) Pte Lid

3 Anson Road
#16-00 Springleafl Tower
Singapore (079909

ATTN: Motor Claim Department

Your Ref No: =
Claim Type: Third Party
Accident Date: 1171172019
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Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SMC29708

Description

REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARLY
REAR TAILGATE LOCK

REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP
REAR TAILLAMP PANEL - RH

REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDINGS

TAIL LAMP LH

TAIL LAMP RH

REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR - LH

REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR - RH

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS
REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH

REAR TAILGATE 'LOGO' EMBLEM 2
REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM 'SHUTTLE
REAR BUZZER SENSOR

REAR FENDER INNER PANEL - RH

FRONT FENDER - RH, FRONT DOOR. REAR DOOR - RH, REAR
FENDER - RH SOUNDPROOF

Labour

COMPUTER DIAGKOSTIC RESET

10 DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEI]
BREAT WHERE NECESSARY

TOPUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE
AFFECTED PORTION,

TO APPLY RUST- PROCFING ON REPAIRED, REFLACED
PANEL.

TO REMOVEREFIT REAR WINDSCREEN TO FACILTTATE
REPAIRS

O REMOVE/REFIT PASSENGER SEAT. FENDER GANISHES
IO FACILITITE REPAIRS.

O REMOVETRANSFER TAILGATE COMPONENTS
TOCHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS

COMPUTER DIAGNOSTIC RESET

WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TOTOW VEHICLE T0O WORSHOR

Estimate No:

Date:

Policy No:
Veh Reg No:
Mauke/Model;

Chassis No:
Engine No:
Reg. Date;

LUiPrice

ATE
24510
193,70
185.00
110,50
685,50
65,50
195.00
|95 0l
40,00
250,10
125.04)
98,50
189,20
1. 150,50
1 5001.4W)

0000
250,00

2200000

oo

200,00

250,04

| 510,040
150,00
kILIRL]
| 240 (3
| 200,003

ES1900115
13 Nov 2019

SMC19708
HONDA SHUTTLE
HYBRID 1.5 AUTO
GP71210632
LEB6552929
28/06/2018

Quantity List Price Amounl
S8 S5
irc P a0
| P w500 ¥
S PSR T2
| PC T 18500 ¢
| pC Sl 1050
e PQ 68550 ¥
1rC Sy 68550
1PC AL2 19500 of
I Ar” 19500 ¢
I PC Aa DN o
ipe P 25000 ¢
Ae, IpC e 12500
e, 1pc NS 0550
e Fe gs020 £
ipc A 15050 X
1T Aeme 60000 4
15 656 M) 35605620
e M 0000 X
1 0B L5000 £ Z2Gpf
| 10R 2,200, 00 /{:4,(
1101 wow 7Zeg

o A 000 X

| JOB 280,00 /.p.pf

I PO

Aa.  spp0 X

| IOH 15000 Fef

I PC 4""”-" noon X

1200 0 lpﬂf

Lios Hz) 12000 Feal

. UL 6.590.00



YEEAUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17/407-12 Sin Ming AuteCity  Singapore 575722
Tel 6457 5768 Fax: 6252 B450 Mobile: 9687 4031

Email: yesautopteltd@gmail.com
Registration No. 201719251W GST No. 201718251W

M/S:  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte |td

3 Anson Road Estimate No:  ES1900118
#16-00 Springleaf Tower Date: 13 Nov 2019
Singapore 079909 Palicy No:
Veh Reg No: SMC29708
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model:  HONDA SHUTTLE
HYBRID 1.5 AUTO
Your Ref No: - Chassis No GPT1210632
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: LEB65532929
Accident Date: 1171172019 Reg. Date: 28/06/2018
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SMC29708
Deseription U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
S8 S§
Tistal SE44,186.20
Add GST @ 7% 3,093.03
| il Amount Pavable 854727923
TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR FORTY SEVEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY NINE AND CENTS TWENTY
THREE ONLY

For Yee Auto Pre Liud




1302020

Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno 1907188
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Payu Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkautn.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto,com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

OurFile No:  CS/CTI19020209/KTFIN2
Date: 30012020
BEFERENCE
Handiing Insurer: ~ o1"'® TAIPINg Insurance (Singapore)  pyjicy Ng: DMCVSN 19266818000
E:I:mlnt Vehicle SMC2970S I;:urld Vehicle XD7904R
Date of Loss: 1171172019 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ:"“ SNM18D205370C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMC2970S
Make & Model: HONDA SHUTTLE, 15 (A) Engine No: LEB6552929
Reg. Date: 28/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: GP71210632
Colour: Metallic Gray Odometer. S0580 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S§).

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Market Value/New Car Price

General Condition; Steering (Serviceabla). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Sarviceabla), Yas Engine Modification: No  Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60R15
Front Left Side: Michefin & mm Rear Lefl Side: Michelin 8 mm
Front Right Side: Michefin B mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 8 mm
Tha above valles represent (e Memamng (ye Freads copih
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 37.596.20 13.479.76 24,116.44 64.15
Miscellansous llams 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,590.00 3,040.00 3,550.00 53.87
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5§) 44 186.20 16,519.76 27.666.44 62.61
Approved Total (Overridden) (5§) 13,200.00
(S85) #44,186.20 13.200.00 30,886.20 70,13
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58) 3,093.03 924 00 2,169.03 70,13
Nett Amount (S$) 47,279.23 14,124.00 33,155.22 70,13
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 1411172019
Yee Auto Ple Lid (HQ)
Dale Inspected: 14/11/2019 | cted At 160 SIN MING DRIVE, #02-17 SIN MING

Estimated Period of Repair: 11.0 days

AUTOCITY
Singapore 575722

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager:

DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This repor! represents owr fngings af the time and place of ngpecton sfated herewn. Such mapacton has been carmed ouf fo the best of our knowledge and
bty but any cther Sabilty under any other circumatances (3 heraby expresaly axvcluded.

hitps-iisingapore.marimen.comiclaimaindex. cimTfusabox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_pnntrpl&caseid=88T204 Rexnid=3228488CFID=062887
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113072020 Adjuster Repon
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 30 Jan 2020)
Parts: M/A HONDA SHUTTLE 1.5 (A) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMC2970S)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the las! eslimate page

\Further Info: llems/values not in reference catalogue are prefied with an astansk *. |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty ::n Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BONNET LOCK Repair 298.70F *-FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER Buckled/Cracked 1,185.30F *1,050.00FL
3 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS MNecessary B4.00F *64.00 FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-LH Servicaable 102 40F *.FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-RH MNecassary 10240F  *102.40FL
6 1 ‘FRONT DOOR-RH Bant 1,13590F *1,055.30FL
7 1 *FRONT DOOR CENTRE PILLAR-RH Repair 742 10F “-FL
8 1 *FRONT DOOR CHANNEL-RH Dented 92 40F *82 40FL
9 1 *FRONT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING-RH Buckled 187.7T0F *187.TOFL
10 1 *FRONT DOOR HINGE-LOWER Repair 108.60F *-FL
11 1 *FRONT DOOR HINGE-TOP Banl 108.60F *80.00 FL
12 1 *FRONT DOOR LOCK-RH Serviceable 37280F *.FL
13 1 *FRONT DOOR LOCKER PANEL STEP COVER-RH Serviceable 198.50F *-FL
14 1 *FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE-RH Dented 147.7T0F *147.70FL
15 1 *FRONT DOOR PILLAR-RH Repair G628.60F *-FL
16 1 *FRONT DOOR REGULATOR GEAR-RH Sarviceable 358.60F *-FL
17 1 *FRONT DOOR REGULATOR GEAR MOTOR-RH Serviceable 384 90F “.FL
18 1 *FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSY-RH Cracked B50.00F  *7T05.00FL
19 1 *FRONT DOOR STICKER-RH Necessary 56.50 F *56 50 FL
20 1 *FRONT DOOR TRIM BOARD-RH Serviceable 698.00F “.FL
21 1 *FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP-RH Sarviceable 179.50F *-FL
2 1 *FRONT DRIVE SHAFT-RH Repair B8B.00F *-FL
23 1 *FRONT FENDER-RH Bent 598.60F  *435.10FL
2¢ 1 *SET FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS Necessary 50.00F 50,00 FL
28 1 *FRONT FENDER LOGO HYBRID Cracked BB.50F *88.50 FL
26 1 *FRONT FENDER SPLASH SHIELD-RH Distorted 178.10F  *178.10FL
2T 1 *FRONT KNUCKLE ARM-RH Bent 428 TOF  *350.00FL
28 1 *FRONT LOWER ARM-RH Distorted 35860F  *320.00FL
20 1 *FRONT STEERING RACK BenlJammed 2481.30F *1,5850.00FL
a0 1 *FRONT WHEEL BEARING-RH Necessary 198.00F *198.00FL
31 1 *HEAD LAMP-RH Serviceable 1,885 10F *-FL
32 1 *HEAD LAMP LOWER BRACKET-RH Serviceable B9 10F ~FL
33 1 “REAR AXLE BEAM Bent 1,680 40F  *950.00FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-LH Serviceable B5.20F *-FL
B 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-RH Distorted BS20F *B85.20FL
B 1 *REAR DDOR-RH Bent 1.11230F "BE9.50FL
a1 *REAR DOOR CHECKER-RH Serviceable 135.00F " FL
I *REAR DOOR GLASS-RH Shattered 480.90F *490.90 FL
g 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING-RH Bent 185.50F *185.50 FL
40 1 *REAR DOOR HINGE-RH (TOP) Repair 105.00F *-FL
41 1 *REAR DOOR INNER TRIM EOARD-RH Mtg Cracked To08.00F  *S60.80FL
42 1 *REAR DOOR LOCKER PANEL STEP COVER-RH Sarviceable 225 50F *.FL
43 1 *REAR DOOR LOWER HINGE-RH Repair 105.00F *-FL
44 1 *REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE-RH Repair 16640 F =FL
45 1 *REAR DOOR PILLAR-RH Repair 680,50 F . FL

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

|

hitps:{/singapore, menmen comiclaims/index. cfmHusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=8872048extid=3229404CFID=662887
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13012020 Adjuster Report
No. Qty ::" Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
46 1 *REAR DOOR REGULATOR GEAR-RH Bent 297.80F  *297.80FL
47 1 *REAR DOOR REGULATOR GEAR MOTOR-RH Jammed 353.10F  *353.10FL
48 1 *REAR DOOR RUBBER-RH Cut B5.50F *8550FL
49 1 *REAR DOOR RUBBER SENSOR Serviceable 550.00 F “.FL
50 1 “REAR DOOR SPEAKER Serviceable 205 10F “.FL
51 1 “REAR DOOR STICKER Necessary 5650F  *56.50FL
52 1 *REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP-RH Serviceable 179.50F “-FL
83 1 *REAR KNUCKLE ARM-RH Bant 4B0.BOF *480.60 FL
54 1 *REAR SHOCK ABSORBER-RH Sarviceable 42510F *FL
55 1 *REAR WHEEL BEARING-RH Serviceable 28550 F " FL
56 1 *REAR FENDER-RH Bent 1,259.50F *1,010.80FL
5 1 "REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING-RH MNecassary B9.20F *89.20 FL
58 1 *REAR FENDER LOWER INNER SHIELD-RH Distorted 150.00F  *150.00FL
59 1 *REAR AIR VENT-RH Serviceable 80,50 F “FL
B0 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckied 1.122.50F *1,12250FL
61 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 40.00F  "40.00FL
62 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER Serviceable 455.00F *.FL
63 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 480.50F FL
B4 1 *REAR END PANEL LOWER INNER GARNISH Serviceable 210.10F . FL
65 1 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD-RH Serviceable 485.00F “FL
66 1 *REAR TAILGATE Bent 1,572.50F *1,250.00FL
67 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD Serviceable 475.00F *-FL
68 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOCK Repair 265.10F “.FL
69 1 *REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Serviceable 183.70F *FL
(I *REAR TAILLAMP PANEL-RH Repair 185.00F “FL
1 *“REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 11050F  *110.50FL
72 1 *TAIL LAMP LH Serviceable 685,50 F FL
™ 1 *TAIL LAMP RH Serviceable 685.50F *-FL
74 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR-LH No such part 195.00 F “.FL
75 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR-RH Nao such part 195.00 F "-FL
7% 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS Not Necessary 40,00F . FL
7 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Serviceable 250.10F " FL
78 1 “REAR TAILGATE LOGO EMBLEM Necessary 12500F *125.00FL
79 1 *REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM SHUTTLE Necessary 9550F  *9550FL
80 1 “REAR BUZZER SENSOR Serviceable 189.20F “-FL
81 1 *REAR FENDER INNER PANEL-RH Repair 1,150.50 F " FL
82 4 *FRONT FENDER-RH FRONT DOOR,REAR DOOR-RH,REAR Nol Necessary 600.00 F " FL
FENDER-RH SOUNDPROOF
83 1 *FRONT TYRE 185/65/15 (80%) Punctured 200,00FS *160.00FS
84 1 *FRONT TYRE RIM-RH Dented B00.00FS *350.00FS
85 1 *REAR TYRE-RH Serviceable 200.00FS "-FS
86 1 *REAR WHEEL RIM-RH Dented 600.00FS *350.00FS
87 1 *SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP-RH Necessary 4000FS  *40.00FS
g8 1 *REVERSE SENSORS Serviceable 300.00FS *-FS5
ga 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS SOLAR FILM-RH Necessary 22000FS *100.00FS
90 1 *REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT-RH Necessary 50.00FS  *40.00FS
F=Franchine pan. S=5pcNatt. L=LislitemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 37,596.20  16,589.70
- List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/20.00% (S$) 000  3,109.94
Total Parts (S$) 37,596.20 13,479.76

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hitps:/isingapore. meriman. comiclaimsindex cfmPusabox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpldcaseid=B8T204 4 axtid=32 29404 CFID=662887 4



1730/2020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus Rems salected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 COMPUTER DIAGNOSTIC RESET MNew 300.00 0.00

2  TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS.,PANEL BEAT WHERE  New 2.500.00 1,200.00
NECESSARY

3  TOPUTTY,APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE AFFECTED New 2,200.00 1,400.00
PORTION

4  TOAPPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED,REPLACED PANEL MNew 300.00 120.00

5 TO REMOVE/REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN TO FACILITATE REPAIRS New 200.00 0.00

& TO REMOVE/REFIT PASSENGER SEAT,FENDER GARNISHES TO New 250.00 100.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS

7  TO REMOVETRANSFER TAILGATE COMPONENTS New 150.00 0.00

B  TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS MNew 150.00 40.00

8 COMPUTER DIAGNOSTIC RESET MNew 300.00 0.00

10 WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 120.00 80.00

11 TO TOW VEHICLE TO WORKSHOP New 120.00 100.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 6,590.00 3,040.00

Report was unsubmitted duning this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps-fisingapare manmen_comiclaimsfindex.cfm Husebox=MTRad|usterfuseaction=gen_prinirpi&caseid=8872048exiid=3220408CFID=662887 ... 44



